OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

John H. Trigg
Box §20 .
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

XXX 1980
February 6, 1964

According to our records, as of December 1, 1963 your Federsl McCurdy No. 1-29
located in Unit ¢ of Section 29, T-18-§, R-32-E had produced 4,025 barrels of
oil with no allowable assigned to the well. Purther, our records also reflect
that 1,615 barrels had been sold to a transporter.

As you know, our rules stipulate that no oil can be sold from a lease unless the

oil is produced against an assigned allowable. You are, therefore, in violation

of our rules and regulations, as is your framsporter, McCurdy-Trammell Joint Account.
By copy of this letter NeCurdy-Trammell Joint Account is also advised of this viola-
tion. :

At your earliest convenience, please advise this office as to the current status
of the well, and also furnish an explanation as to why you have violated our

rules and regulations.

JDR/mc

ce~MeCurdy-Trammell Joint Acct,
1214 First Natl. Bank Bldg.
Port Worth 2, Texas

Mr. I. R. Trujillo
occ, m r., m mt

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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